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MEMORANDUM
To: Mayor and City Council
From: Christopher Pike
Date: May 19, 2011
Subject: Readjustment of City Attorney Compensation Structure

ITEM DESCRIPTION
To approve a readjustment of the City Attorney compensation structure.

FUNDING

No amendment to the budget is necessary as this adjustment changes an hourly rate
structure for litigation support to a flat fee structure.

RECOMMENDED ACTION
It is respectfully requested that Council approve the recommendation to modify the current
pay structure for litigation support by the City Attorney from an hourly rate to a flat rate
equaling $10,000 per year.



